

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 10 February 2022 10:47
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: AW: Aktion Referenzen für die Monitoringdaten: PFAS in FFF:
Attachments: 20220209ReferencestoMonitoringdata.docx; 20210507_ENV_Monitoring_Data_Ground_Water.xlsx; 20210507_ENV_Monitoring_Data_Drinking_water.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

attached to this email you can find.

1. Worddocument with the references for groundwater and drinking water
2. Excel table with the single data and the references for groundwater and drinking water. All data without references with ID numbers are usually from the database IPChem

I have to check with my colleagues about the other compartments and the references. We will come back to you later. As you indicated Drinking and Groundwater are the most urgent I am sending you this in advance.

Best regards

[REDACTED]

Von: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Gesendet: Montag, 7. Februar 2022 09:22
An: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> <[REDACTED]> <[REDACTED]>
Betreff: RE: PFAS in FFF: Final preparation of the dossier - no more submission of information

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for the last email.

We need still one particular input from UPFAS for the monitoring data: Could you please provide the excel tables again so that the references are indicated there? Now all those data are lacking references. Most urgent and important therein would be to provide the excel table with references for drinking water and ground water. We need to put in some text about the concentration levels into the B.4.2.4 about them.

Concerning your email from Friday, the EOF/AOF is unnecessary for us, we have not included it. We propose that you include it to the UPFAS dossier. We have already now 35 pages text in monitoring data and excel tables. Hence, what we need from you only the references for all data in the excel tables. Of that, the references to drinking water and ground water tables are most urgent.

We need to prepare the document to launch the consultations and to launch CC in RAC and SEAC. The next option to update the document will be after RAC and SEAC requests following the CC although those should be limited to their requests.

Best regards,

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 04 February 2022 15:25

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

<[REDACTED]>

Subject: AW: PFAS in FFF: Final preparation of the dossier - no more submission of information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for informing us. As indicated in our email on the 2.2. where we sent you the list with the documents some additional texts and section are not ready yet.

- B.4.2.6.1 EOF/AOF in environment and biota [20220201_EOF_TOF_Environment.docx -> *some work still to be done here*]
- B.4.2.6.2 Non Target Screening [NTS_environment.docx -> *some work still to be done here*]

There is also room for improvement in the section on Drinking water

We wonder if and if yes when we can send you new versions ?

Best regards

Von: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Gesendet: Freitag, 4. Februar 2022 08:48

An: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

<[REDACTED]>

Betreff: PFAS in FFF: Final preparation of the dossier - no more submission of information

Dear [REDACTED] Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you very much for all documents submitted in last days.

Now, by 17 February, we have to finalise the Annex XV report on PFAS in FFF and to launch conformity check. We will not be able to consider any further new or revised information except information on monitoring data on sediments.

I was not sure to whom send this message. Could you please forward it to all relevant colleagues or functional mailboxes.

Kind regards,

Unit ND3 – Risk Management I
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl *De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag*

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en *Committed to health and sustainability*